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Timolyn Henry 
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IGINAL 
~ - _ _ _ _ ~ _  - 

From: Whitt, Chrystal [CC] [Chrystal.Whitt@mail.sprint.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 22,2004 I :56 PM 
To: Fil ings@psc.state .fl . us , 
Subject: 040604-TL Sprint's Respo,pse to Staff's 1 st Rogs and POD's 

Filed on behalf sf: I 

I 

Susan S. Masterton 
1 

Attorney 8 

Law/External Affairs 
Sprint 4 

1313 Blairstone 

I 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 ' 

Title of filing: 040604-TL Sprint's Response to Staffs 1 st Rogs and POD's 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint 

No. of pages: 

Description: 

4 

040604-TL Sprint's Response to Staffs 1 st Rogs and POD's 



I 

I 

7 '-Sprint 

December 22,2004 

Susan S. Masterton 
Attorney 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 040604-TL 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

LawIExternal Affairs 
FLTlH00103 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Voice 850 599 1560 
Fax 850 878 0777 

' susan.masterton@mail.sprint.wm + 
I 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated are Sprint's Notice o f  
Service of Sprint's Responses to StafX"s First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for 
Production of Documents. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

Eyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 8501599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

5i-Q-aM s- T y l & b  /@, 
Susan S .  Masterton 

Enclosure 

I 

I 
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CERTX@TCATE OF SXRVICE 
DOClKlET NO. 040604-TL 
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I HEREBY CERkEY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. 
and electronic mail on t h i s  22nd day of December, 2004 to the following: 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
AssociatioG hc.+ 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Suite ,IO0 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

Verizon Florida Inc. 
Mr. Richard Chapkis , 

P.O.Box 110 ' 
Tampa, F'L 33601 

Florida Public $&vice Commission 
Adam T e i m f i a  Scott 
2540 Shumard OiLk Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

BellSouth Telecomdcations, Inc. 
Nancy B. Whit&. Douglas Lackey 
c/o Ms. Nancy H, Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

Office ofpublic Counsel 
Charles J. Beck/€kold Mclean 
11 1 West Madison Street, #8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Verizon Florida hc. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1-7748 

T D S  TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
P. 0. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0189 

I 

Rutledge Law Finn 
Ken HoffmadM. McDonne1VJ.S. 
Menton 
P.0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 3 23 02-05 5 1 

4 

GT Corn 
Mr. Mark Ellmer 
P. 0. Box220 
Port St. Joe, F'L 32457-0220' 

ALLTEL Communications Services, 
InC. 
Ms. Betty Willis 
One Allied Drive, B4F4ND 
Little Rock, AR 72203-2177 

AAIW (Twomey) 
c/o Mike Twomey 
P. 0. Box5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

Blooston Law Firm 
Benjamin DickensMary J. Sisak 
2120 L Street, NW, Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

NEZCOM 
Ms. Deborah Nobles 
TTSC 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, F'L 32073 

AT&T 
Tracy Hatch 
101 N. Monroe St Ste. 700 
Tallahassee, F'L 3 23 0 1 
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AAXP Department of State Mairs  WC) 
Senior Legislative Representative 
Coralette Hamon, Esq. 
6705 Reedy Creek Road 
CharIotk, NC 28215-6096 

IFDn Communications 
Matthew Feil 
2301 L u c k  Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 

Messer, Caparello & Self 
Floyd Self 
PO Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 323 02- 1876 

MCI 
Donna McNulty, Esq. 
1203 Governors Square Blvd, Ste. 201 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 

MCI 
De O’Romlq Esq. 
65 ConcoursePkwy, Ste. 600 
Atlanta, GA 3 03 28 

McWKier Reeves Davidson Kaufman 
& h o l d ,  PA 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman for FCCA 
117 South Gadsden St- 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 
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In re: Adoption of the National School Lunch ) 1 DOCKETNO.040604-TL 
Program and an &come-based criterion at or 1 
Below 135% of thb Federal Poverty Guidelines 1 
As eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link- 1 I 

Up programs. ) 
I I 

t 
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SPRINT’S NOTICE OF SERVICE 01F SPRINT’S RESPONSES TO STAFF’S 
FIRST SET UF INTERROGATORIES m0S. 1-8) AND SPRJNT’S FIRST 

I 

I REOUEST FORPRODUCTION 
OF DOCUMENTS TO ~PRINT-IFZORIDA INCORPORATED (NOS. 1-71 

I I 

1 

NOTICE IS HEREBY G .  that a copy of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

(“Sprint”) Respofises to Staff‘s 1‘ Set of Interrogatories and la Request for Production of 
4 

Documents were’submitted via electronic and US mail on December 20, 2004 to Kira 

Scott kscott@psc-state,fl.us at the Florida Public Service Cornmission 2540 Shumard 

Oak Slvd,, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. Copies of this Notice have been served on the 

parties to this docket pursuant to the attached Certificate of Service. 
I 

RespectfUlly submitted this 22”’ day of December, 2004. 

h s* r-k%udan&dn/@, 
Susan S.  Masterton 
P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-2214 
Voice: 8 5 0-5 99- 1560 
Fax: 850-878-0777 (fax) 
-___.I----- Susan. rnasterton@rnaii.qrint. -_-____- corn 

ATTORNEY FOR SPRINT 


